City of Pomona

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION
STAFF REPORT

Public Works Department

January 15, 2026

TO: Parks and Recreation Commission
FROM: Meg McWade, Director of Public Works
SUBJECT: Parks and Facilities CIP Overview

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Parks and Recreation Commission
receive and file an overview of parks and facilities Capital
Improvement Program projects.

SUBJECT INFORMATION

Attachment No. 1 provides a list, description, status, and funding of parks and facilities under the
purview of the Parks and Recreation Commission as of December 21, 2025. The Commission
is being asked to receive and file this overview of 34 parks and facilities projects. Notable
status changes since the last update include:

e Park Restroom Construction and Replacement (Project Number 71079): At the
time of report preparation, Washington Park is near completion and John F.
Kennedy Jr. Park is to be set on December 23, 2025. A Joint Use Agreement with
Pomona Unified School District is pending which delays the installation of the
restrooms at Tony Cerda Park.

e MLK, Jr, Park Skate Park Expansion and Lighting (Project Number 71092): The
Grand Opening is tentatively scheduled for January 14, 2026.

e Ted Greene Park Restroom Renovation (Project Number 71121) Construction is at
about 70 percent completion and the roof, plumbing, and doors have been
completed. It is estimated that the bathroom fixtures will take an additional three
weeks to be delivered as of December 22. 2025.

e Washington Park Soccer Fields Rehabilitation and Palomares Park Soccer Field
Renovation (Project Numbers 71122 and 71129) are out to bid.

ATTACHMENT(S)

1. Attachment No. 1 — Parks CIP Projects
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